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Erika Juarez
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Please prepare. Thanks.

01 Federal Election Commission

The Federal Election Commission is pleased to provide, as a courtesy, this email reminder of your upcoming Year-End
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject:

Thanks,
Nathan
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From: Nathan R. Finch <NFinch@wlj.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 11:47 AM 
Tpr Erika Juarez'<EJuarez(5)wlj.com>

, Cc: Justin .T.-Allen <JAIIen@wlj.com>
Subject: RE: <^EXTERNAL>Prior Notice for Year-End Report - PAC and Party

Justin T. Allen
Thursday, December 29, 2022 11:14 AM
Nathan R. Finch; Erika Juarez
RE: <EXTERNAL>Prior Notice for Year-End Report - PAC and Party

Nathan R, Finch 
ATTORNEY
479.631.3280 | NFinch@w1i.com

Attached is the FEC Year-End Report. Once Justin has approved, we will need to get this in the mail next week. The 
filing deadline is 1/31.

Wright, Lindsey & Jennings LLP
3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway, Suite 510 | Rogers, AR 72758-8960 
Mam 479.986.0888 | Fax 479.986.8932 | wILcgm

From: Justin T. Allen <JAIIen(S)wli.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 11:18 AM
To: Nathan R. Finch <NFinchg)wli.com>
Subject: FW: <EXTERNAL>Prior Notice for Year-End Report - PAC and Party

From: info(S)fecgov.onmicrosoft.com <info(S)fecgov.onmicrosoft.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 2:11 AM
To: Justin T. Allen <JAIIeng)wli.com>
Subject: <EXTERNAL>Prior Notice for Year-End Report - PAC and Party

Erika,I
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RECEIVED recwAiiocHTcn
2023 JAN 17 PM 12= 29
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2022 Reporting Dates may be viewed online at 
https://www.fec.gov/help-candidates-and-committees/dates-and-deadlines/

I

Report. Should you have any questions concerning your reporting obligations or the contents of your report, please 
call the FEC, toll-free, 1-800-424-9530.

The Year-End Report Prior Notice may be viewed online at 
https://www.fec.gOv/help-candidates-and-committees/dates-and-deadlines/2022-reporting-dates/vear-end-report- 

notice-pacs-and-parties-2022/
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TYPE OR PRINT ▼1.

t
J-JLI I I I

i

1 1 1 11 I 1 1 1

Iz ip lOi J I

I I I I 1 fI I I I I

I TiT I &I |7| 2i2iPi I |-|3ir.>i‘?i^iI . I!

CITY A ZIP CODE ▲2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ▼ STATE A

c D o .(t 0 0 i- y: I

Feb 20 (M2) May 20 (MS) Aug 20 (M8)

?' !Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) Sep 20 (M9)
(a) Quarterly Reports;

Apr 20 (M4) Oct 20 (M10)Jul 20 (M7)

(c) General (12G)Primary (12P) Runoff (12R)

Convention (12C) Special (12S)

U M D /
Election on

(d)
?

General (30G) Runoff (30R) Special (30S)
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Election on

'' it

i). Covering Period through

I

Type or Print Name of Treasurer

M ■; / . p b , /

0,,^ '0 VSignature of Treasurer Date

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 52 U.S.C. § 30109.
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AMENDED
(A)

NAME OF
COrvlMITTEE (in full)
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in the 
Stale of

30-Day
POST-Election
Report for the.
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3. IS THIS
REPORT

Example: If typing, type 
over the lines.

12-Day
PRE-Election
Report for the:

u' t

(b) Monthly 
Report 
Due On:

1 V f \

X z. 2-
0 6

2..y
1 certify that I have examined this Report and Io the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete. 
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4. TYPE OF REPORT
(Choose One)
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FEC FORM 3X
Rev. 05/2016
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FEC
FORM 3X

Office
Use 
Only

in the
State of

: Nov 20 (Mil) 
(Non-Etectlon 
Year Onty)
Dec 20 (Ml 2) 
(Non-Ete3lon 
Year Onry)

Jan 31 (YE)

I I (j/i / i7^ 161

REPORT OF RECEIPTS
AND DISBURSEMENTS
For Other Than An Authorized Committee

! i

NEW
(N) OR

Termination Report
(TER)

: 1'2FE4M5

/ ADDRESS (nurnber and street)

Check if different 
than previously 
(eported. (ACC)
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April 15
Quarterly Report (QI)

July 15
Quarterly Report (Q2)

October 15
Quarterly Report (Q3) 

y/ January 31
A Year-End Report (YE)

j July 31 Mid-Year
‘ Report (Non-election

Year Only) (MY)
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Report Covering the Period: From: To:

-Tf -

January 1,«

I I 1 -T-Tr, J
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.0.0 0.(c) Total Receipts (from Line 19) 
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1. Total Disbursements (from Line 31) 
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This committee has qualified as a multicandidate committee, (see FEC FORM IM)

For further information contact:
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I
0
3

10, Debts and Obligations Owed BY 
the Committee (Itemize all on
Schedule C and/or Schedule D).

Toll Free 800-424-9530 
Local 202-694-1100

0
0
4
3
2
9
6
3

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO 
the Committee (Itemize all on 
Schedule C and/or Schedule D).

Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20463

3^1;

i
COLUMN A 
This Period

COLUMN B
Calendar Year-to-Date

0
J

SUMMARY PAGE
OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

(d) Subtotal (add Lines 5(b) and 
6(c) for Column A and Lines 
6(a) and 6(c) for Column B).

/ I

8. Cash on Hand at Close of
Reporting Period
(subtract Line 7 from Line 6(d)) 

6. (a) Cash on Hand

(b)’ Cash on Hand at
Beginning of Reporting. Period 

FEC Form 3X (Rev. 05/2016) 

Write or Type Committee Name
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FEC Form 3X (Rev. 05/2016) Page 3

Write or Type Committee Name
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5Report Covering the Period: From: To:

I. Receipts
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11. Contributions (other than loans) From: 
. (a). Individuals/Persons Other 

Than Political Committees
(i) Itemized (use Schedule A)
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COLUMN B
Calendar Year-to-Date

COLUMN A 
Total This Period
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DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 
of Receipts

20. Total Federal Receipts
(subtract Line 18(c) from Line 19) 

14. Loan Repayments Received
15. Offsets To Operating Expenditures 

(Refunds, Rebates, etc.)
(Carry Totals to Line 37, page 5)

16. Refunds of Contributions Made 
to Federal Candidates and Other
Political Committees

17. Other Federal Receipts
(Dividends, Interest, etc.)

18. Transfers from Non-Federal and Levin Funds
(a) Non-Federal Account

(from Schedule H3)

19. Total Receipts (add Lines 11(d),
12. 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 18(c)) 

? ’ •
(ii) Unitemized
(iii) TOTAL (add

Lines 11(a)(i) and (ii) 
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(b) Political Party Committees
(c) Other Political Committees 

(such as PACs)
(d) Total Contributions (add Lines 

11(a)(iii), (b), and (c)) (Carry
Totals to Line 33, page 5)  

12, Transfers From Affiliated/Other
Party Committees
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^se Schedule ,E) 
Coordinated PartyCoordinated Party Expenditures 
(52 U.S.C. § 3O116(d5)
(use Schedule F).

26. Loan Repayments Made 
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COLUMN A 
Total This Period

i:

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 
of Disbursernents

Page 4

COLUMN B
Calendar Year-to-Date

32. Total Federal Disbursements 
(subtract Line-21(3)01) and Line 3b(a)(ii) 
from Line: 31)

J

29. Other Disbursements (Including-
Non-Federal Donations) ....

27. Loans Made
28. Refunds of Contributions To:

(a) .Individuals/Persons Other
Than Political Committees 

30. Federal Election Activity (52 U.S.C. § 301.01(20)) 
(a) Allocated Federal Election Activity 

(from Schedule H6)
(i) Federal Share...,.;

31. Total Disbursements (add Lines 21(c), 22,
23, 24, 25; 26, 27, 28(d), 29 and 30(c))..
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r:
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(b) . Political Party Committees
(c) Other Political Committees 

(such as PACs)
(d) Total Contribution Refunds

(add Lines 28(a), (b), and.(c)) 

(ii) Non-Federal Share
(b) Other Federal Operating

Expenditures
(c) Total .Operating Expenditures

(add 21(a)(i), (a)(ii), and (b)) ► 
- 22. Transfers to Affiliated/Other Party

, ■ Committees....: ; -...
. -23.. Contributions to

; Federal Candidates^.ommittees
■ and Other Political Committees,....

24. Independent Expenditures

25.
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FEC Form 3X (Rev. 05/2016)

II. Disbursements
21. Operating Expenditures:

(a) Allocated Federal/Nori-Federal 
Activity (from Schedule H4),
(i) Federal Share ...  .......

I
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(ii) "Levin" Share;...,: .........
(b) ■ Federal Election Activity Paid

Entirely With Federal Funds..;
(c) Total Federar Election Activity (add

Lihe.s 30(a)(i). 30(a)(ii) and 30(b))
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FEC Form 3X (Rev. 05/2016)
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III. Net Contributions/ 
Operating Expenditures

■'

XV-C. .

COLUMN A 
Total This Period

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 
of Disbursements

QP o, -:
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33. Total Contributions (other than loans) 
(from Line 11(d), page 3)

34. Total Contribution Refunds
(from Line 28(d))

35. Net Contributions (other than loans) 
(subtract Line 34 from Line 33)

36. Total Federal Operating Expenditures 
(add Line 21 (a)(i) and Line 21(b))

37. Offsets to Operating Expenditures 
(from Line 15, page 3)

38. Net Operating Expenditures
(subtract Line 37 from Line 36)........
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Date of Receipt
Hand Delivered

Postmarked Date of Receipt

Postmarked (R/C)
PS Registered/Certified

PostmarkedI

USPS Priority Mail

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail Express

Postmark Illegible

No Postmark

Shipping Date
Overnight Delivery Service (Specify):

Next Business Day Delivery

Date of Receipt
Received from House Records & Registration Office

Date of Receipt

Received from Electronic Filing Office

Date of Receipt or Postmarked

DATE PREPARED

Date of Receipt

PREPARER 
(3/2015)

Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS

The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it.was received.
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other (Specify): 
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Received from Senate Public Records Office


